From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 11/16/2011 8:45:49 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: EE Incentives
Yes, he can vote. This is a new proceeding.
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]}
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 08:40 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com>; Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Subject: RE: EE Incentives

It's listed as A1106027.

ntip://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/EFILE/PD/153238 . htm

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:38 AM
To: 'Khosrowjah, Sepideh’; Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: EE Incentives

Sid - can you get the application number for Sepideh ?

Sepideh - it was Ferron,'s PD that was issued on Monday.

From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh [mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: EE Incentives

What is the proceeding #?

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 08:28 AM
To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

SB GT&S 0225171


mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: EE Incentives

Sepideh - is Mike allowed to vote on this matter ?

SB GT&S 0225172



